## North Valley High School Site Council (February) 2/21/2019 - 8:10 AM

- 1. Welcome Present: Pete Lentz, Bryan Hawkins, Stephanie Phillips, Danny Pratt, Erik Lathen
  - a. Absent: Mary Jane Taylor, Jeneanne Beagley, Matt Knight
  - b. Review minutes and approve
- 2. Review of the previous month
  - a. <u>February theme</u> We will be doing Boggle games with the theme of "Find you Passion." He will do one in Mr. Lentz's room today. We haven't been doing very well with this theme this month.
  - b. 3R/climate and culture update
    - i. <u>Knight Flight -</u> Mr. Sam gave \$50 for Knight Flight last week in individual \$5.00 throws.
    - ii. <u>Numbers update</u> We have over 2000 3R star recognitions sent.
    - iii. <u>5 Star -</u> We have two new beacons that allow students to be checked in in the on 5 Star app as they walk by it if their cell phone is registered.
    - iv. Presentations
      - 1. Freshman Success Danny present our positive notes system to the freshman success teams. It was very successful and they had a lot of questions asked of them.
      - 2. Attendance Roundtable. Erik presented our ideas to the attendance roundtable.
    - v. Email home praising students- we emailed all parents about how well our students were doing with their 3R's.
  - c. Activities update
    - i. <u>Winter sports-</u>
      - 1. Playoffs. Our girls basketball and wrestling have a playoff game/matches this weekend. Swimming, boys basketball, and bowling are finished.
    - ii. Winter Play-
      - 1. Our drama club will present "Fools" over the next two weekends.
    - iii. <u>Senior Superstars</u> our seniors have voted to cancel senior superstars with Hidden Valley this year. They will do something in-house instead.
    - iv. We had about 40 students from Fleming come up last week at our last home basketball game to sign their intent to do after school activities when they become freshmen next year.
  - d. Academic update
    - Incompletes 1st semester "I"s have been changed to "F"s on transcripts. There was discussion on the confusion that some parents have while they are trying to track their students progress through the semester as an "I" seems to reflect something different in each teacher's gradebook.

- ii. <u>Team</u> Knight Time has been going smoothly. We will start focusing on student led conferences in a couple of weeks.
- iii. All of our teachers went on a learning walk yesterday. They were able to visit another classroom and observe another teacher for a period. They then discussed how they could put some new methods to work in their own classrooms.
- iv. Our attendance is about the same as last year.
- v. We will be putting in several CTE classes in the survey that students will take as we begin to build next year's schedule.
- 3. What is on the Horizon
  - a. <u>Booster Club auction</u> Our auction will take place on March 2.
  - b. <u>ACES-</u> Our next training will be next Friday where we will take a look at our inviting our building is or isn't.
  - c. Scheduling update We have began working on next years schedule.
  - d. <u>Learning walks</u> We will be doing more learning walks in the future.
  - e. <u>Spring Fling</u> We have a Spring Fling dance scheduled to take place on March 16.
  - f. We will host the High School Battle of Books on March 16.
  - g. <u>Blue Zones Health initiative-</u> Some staff members have been walking every week or participating in other Blue Zone activities.
- 4. Collaboration Team proposals
  - a. Climate and Culture
    - i. <u>Curriculum and instruction</u>- We are needing some new AP books that Casey said he would buy.
    - ii. <u>Tech proposal</u> -There is no new news to report from this committee.
- 5. Council recommendations
  - a. Find your passion-- in teachers
  - b. Bryan asked if we would want to create a teacher spotlight for Fleming/incoming freshmen. This would highlight our teachers and their accomplishments.